

Vina Rose N. Galvez

Contact



09928051138



vinarosenarisma@gmail.com



Bago Oshiro, Davao City, Davao del Sur, Philippines

About Me

Experience in farm work from my childhood until taking my bachelor. I have experience in crop cultivation, livestock care, harvesting, and also research.

H Skills

- · Administrative Staff
- Agriculture
- Livestock Care
- Hardworking
- Easy to Cope Up

Education

Bachelor of Science in Agriculture Visayas State University

2009-2013

High School

Ubay National Science High School

2005-2009



Experience

Job Order

Office of Provicial Agriculturist

2014 -2015

Job Order

University of the Philippines Mindanao

2017 (3 mos)

Research Assistant

2017-2019

Bureau of Plant Industry

Administrative Staff

University of the Philippines Mindanao

2020 (3 mos)

Administrative Staff

University of the Philippines Mindanao

2020-PRESENT



References

Joel N. Sagadal

Chief LRMO

Phone: 09285592797

Virgilio L. Loquias

Supervising Agriculturist

Phone: 09063571029